Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Billy Tan <billy.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 4:45 PM

To: 'SUR’; ‘assignments’

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl; Chee So Chow

Subject: SNM22D205406/C01/SMG1195Z // SURVEY OD CLAIMS
Attachments: SMG1195Z Mercedes Benz A200 (BA).pdf

HI LKK,

Kindly assist to survey the above OD claims at Bifrost.
On the side note, kindly check on tyres/brake or any other maintenance issue which could have cause of the accident.

Thanks
NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thanks and Best Regards

Billy Tan

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X F-ffiits Taiping SG




Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



